From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: joshua.dodson@dhsoha.state.or.us
Subject: response to public records request

Date: Friday, January 4, 2019 2:22:49 PM
Mr. Dodson,

| write in response to your public records act request dated December 31, 2018. The Attorney
General’s Office does not have records responsive to your request. Please note that the Attorney
General’s Office is not the custodian of records of the Department of Disabilities, Aging and
Independent Living (DAIL).

For more information, you may wish to follow up with DAIL directly via this link:
https://dail.vermont.gov/resources/public-records-requests

We hope the above is helpful to you.

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division

109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
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